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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 11:56 AM
To: Sundari Nagarajan - III
Subject: RE: Your Ref: MCT19120291 *LKK Ref: CC4/III19022180/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SHD 3623S(III) AND SHA 1576Z ON 12/12/2019]

Hi Sundari, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that third party is not willing to accept our 50% offer and proposed G/S $5,700.00(all-in). As 
based on third party video footage, third party was already driving straight on the 2nd lane from the left and hit by 
our driver who was in the midst of changing lane. 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
  

  Our Last Offer Third party proposed 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 4,975.50  $ 4,975.50 
2. Loss of Rental (9days x 
$110.67) 

$    996.03   $    996.03  

3. Loss of Income (9days x 
$40.00) 

$    360.00  $    360.00 

 $ 6,331.53  $ 6,331.53 
@ 50% $ 3,165.77 @ 90% $ 5,698.38 

Total $ 3,165.77  $ 5,700.00 
 
Kindly let us have your further mandate after review the matter. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 9:58 AM 
To: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: MCT19120291 *LKK Ref: CC4/III19022180/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3623S(III) AND SHA 
1576Z ON 12/12/2019] 
 
Your Ref: MCT19120291 
LKK Ref: CC4/III19022180/Dpa3 



2

  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3623S(III) AND SHA 1576Z ON 12/12/2019 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached is a copy of video footage from third party for your easy reference.  
 
Kindly let us have your mandate thru Merimen. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


